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State. The Clark & Runquist Construction Company registered as a fictitious corporation, 
meaning that it was actually a privately held partnership rather than a publicly owned company. 
Three men, Fred Clark and Victor Runquist of Savannah and William Clark of St. Joseph, 
Missouri, held ownership of the company equally. The Clark & Runquist Construction 
Company quickly became extremely active in Andrew County, receiving contracts for a number 
of county road improvement projects as well as the construction of Bridge L-202. In addition to 
its construction projects, the Clark & Runquist Construction Company also operated a limestone 
quarry located northeast of Savannah. The quarry produced lime that was supplied to farmers in 
Buchanan, Holt, DeKalb, and Andrew Counties under a program sponsored by the Agricultural 
Adjustment Administration as well as limestone that was used in the company's various 
construction projects. 13 

Construction of the substructure of the new bridge began in the summer of 1947 and 
proceeded smoothly. However, inspectors from the Missouri State Highway Department 
discovered in the spring of 1948 that the Clark & Runquist Construction Company improperly 
located the footings and columns of Bent No.1. Bent No.1 was placed approximately 22 feet 
farther to the north than was designated on the original bridge plans, possibly endangering the 
stability of the bridge deck and superstructure. To remedy this situation, the Missouri State 
Highway Department simply redesigned the bridge slightly, adding additional reinforcing steel to 
the superstructure. Fortunately, the location error did not require the construction of any 
additional columns or piers to support the bridge superstructure. 14 Construction proceeded 
steadily after this problem was resolved, and in November 1948, Bridge L-202A received its 
final inspection and was opened to the public. IS 

On Sunday, November 15, 1948, a formal celebration was held to celebrate the opening 
of Bridge L-202A to vehicular traffic. The Savannah Chamber of Commerce, an organization 
founded in 1947, sponsored the opening program. W. A. Anderson, President ofthe chamber, 
offered to host the celebration "to establish a closer and friendlier relationship between the 
connected areas" within Andrew County.16 Members of the chamber donated food and supplies 
to feed the 3,500 people who attended the opening ceremony, and approximately one thousand 

13"Clark & Runquist Engage in Road Work," 1; and "Highway Department Reports Road Progress," 
Savannah Reporter, 21 October 1947, 6; and Missouri Secretary of State, "Registration of Fictitious Name: Clark & 
Runquist Construction Company," 22 April 1947, as held in the Corporations Division, Missouri Secretary of State 
General Information Center, 1efferson City, MO. 

14C. W. Brown to L. W. Hoskins, Signed Letter, 15 April 1948, Bridge File. The bridge that was to be built 
across the 102 River was originally designated Bridge L-202 by the highway department. However, when the 
problem was discovered with the location of Bent No. 1, a new set of bridge plans was created detailing the 
necessary corrections. These plans were labeled "Bridge L-202A" instead of "Bridge L-202" to reflect the design 
change, and when the bridge was completed, it was officially designated Bridge L-202A. See "Bridge Over 102 
River: L-202," 1946; and Missouri State Highway Department, "Bridge Over 102 River: L-202A," 1948, Bridge 
File. 

151. 1. Corbett to L. M. Hoskins, Signed Letter, 17 November 1948, Bridge File. 

16W. A. Anderson to Victor Enslow, Signed Letter, 8 November 1948, Bridge File. Anderson invited 
Enslow, Bridge Engineer for the Missouri State Highway Department, to attend the opening ceremony, but Enslow 
was unable to attend due to prior commitments. See Victor Ensolw to W. A. Anderson, Signed Letter, 12 November 
1948, Bridge File. 
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